28 February, 2008

Mr Graham Keeping

Perle Pty Limited

Level 4, 9 — 13 Young Street
Sydney NSW 2000

Dear Graham,
Re: Level 3, Customs House, Sydney

It has been just over a year since our Marketing, Legal, Finance and
Information Systems teams moved into their new offices at Level 3 Customs
House. These teams have now settled in and they are enjoying their new
work environment at Customs House.

Please pass on my thanks to the Perle team that delivered the fitout for our
new offices. The positive attitude and problem solving approach of the Perle
team ensured that the work was completed within a very tight programme,
despite the number of challenges that were imposed by working in an
operational heritage building.

Thanks again for all of your efforts and the professional manner in which you
approached this project.

Kind regards,

(o mfm a@zrf g
Greg McTagga

Project Director, Building Development Group
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